ATHEROS

March 1, 2010

Dear reviewer:
With this letter, we request for Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-
AR5B95, IC ID: 4104A-AR5B95, originally granted on Dec. 12, 2008.

The major change filed under this application:
Change to portable category for the EUT with greater than 16.1 cm WLAN
antenna-to-user separation distance.
Please process the application and grant approval.
Sincerely yours,
pohal S
Michael Green / Manager, Global Product Compliance
Atheros Communications Inc.
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